Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
AUG 1 ¢ 7019
MEMORANDUM
FOR i MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated July 8, 2019 of Regional Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of Assistant District Engineer ROSBE S.
DIZON, Zambales 2™ DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2019 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original

As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 320102100882000
Project ID: P0O0323016LZ

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major
Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction/
Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within
Major River Basins and Principal Rivers

Repair/Rehabilitation/Improvement of Matain

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major
Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction/
Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within
Major River Basins and Principal Rive

Repair/Rehabilitation/Improvement of
River Revetment, Subic, Zambales

River Revetment, Olongapo City ’
Ta'[ggtl Unit Cost | Allocation (P) | Physical Target Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
Cw-1 CW-1
Construction Rehabilitation/
of Flood Major Repair of
: £ 200,000/ P 196,000/
Miﬁgahr:n. Lineal mat P 19,600,000 Flood Cor:gol Liheal meters P 19,600,000
Lineal /100 Lineal
meters meters
EAO - P 400,000 EAO - P 400,000
Total: | P 20,000,000 Total: | P 20,000,000
Justification: < /
« Typographica . Matain River is not in Olongapo Citytut in Subic, Zambales.

« Adjustment in Physical Target from 98 Im. to 100 Im. is’based on updated unit cost derived from
the 4" quarter of 2018 Construction Materials Price Data (CMPD).

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

approval hereof is recommended.

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary "
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